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Wahid Abdurakhman

From: Sumardi
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Wahid Abdurakhman
Subject: 10 Juli

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mas, 
Bisa tlg create TCARutk ke BPN tgl 10 Juli? ..sebentar lagi pada libur 
 
Best Regards, 
 
SUMARDI 
Learning & Talent Development   
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center  
Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia 
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108  .  IP Phone: (821)3674    Mobile: +62 8125538433 
sumardi@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228  
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
 
A member of   Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


